

## Data Sources Attribution

---

The following third party sources are used by BreezoMeter Ltd. products (the "Products"). Each of these third party sources is subject to its own terms and conditions.

It is hereby clarified that the data obtained through the Products is generated by one or more computer models and/or algorithms which combine multiple datasets, and therefore such generated data may be different from the data that originated from the third party sources listed below.

Any enquiries regarding the third party sources listed below may be addressed to:

BreezoMeter Ltd.  
Hanamal 24, Haifa, Israel  
Email: edens@breezometer.com

### **AACOS**

Copyright © 2022 Asthma & Allergy Associates, P.C., 2709 North Tejon Street, Colorado Springs, CO 80907 (719) 473-0872. All rights reserved.

### **Administración Regional de la Región de Murcia**

Source of Data: <http://sinqlair.carm.es/calidadaire/>  
Red de Vigilancia y Control de la Calidad del aire de la Región de Murcia. All Right Reserved.  
Copyright.

### **AEROS, Ministry of the Environment, Government of Japan**

Source of Data: <http://soramame.taiki.go.jp/>  
Air pollution data is provided by the Ministry of the Environment from the Atmospheric Environmental Regional Observation System (AEROS).

### **Acumar, Argentina**

In light of Article 2 of Law 27, 275 , the data is from <https://www.acumar.gob.ar/> in accordance with the Right of Access to Public Information.

### **AirNow**

**U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and its AirNow program partners**

**U.S. Department of state: Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Bosnia and Herzegovina, China, Colombia, Ethiopia, India, Indonesia, Kosovo, Kuwait, Mongolia, Nepal, Peru, Sri Lanka, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, Vietnam**

**Mexico AirNow**

**Canada AirNow**

**USA AirNow**

Source of Data: <https://airnowtech.org/>

<https://www.airnow.gov/partners>

Terms of Use: <https://docs.airnowapi.org/docs/DataUseGuidelines.pdf>

Copyright United States Environmental Protection Agency. All Rights Reserved.

**Air Korea**

Source of Data: <http://www.airkorea.or.kr/>

Terms of Use: <http://airkorea.or.kr/copyright.html>

Environmental Management Corporation. All Right Reserved. Copyright. 2005.

**ARPA Veneto**

Source of Data: <http://www.arpa.veneto.it/>

Terms of Use: <http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/deed.it>

Copyright © ARPA Veneto - CC BY - P.IVA 03382700288

**ASPA, Alsace**

Source of Data: <http://www.atmo-alsace.net/site/Accueil-2.html>

Terms of Use: [www.atmo-alsace.net/site/Conditions\\_de\\_diffusion\\_des\\_donnees-25.html](http://www.atmo-alsace.net/site/Conditions_de_diffusion_des_donnees-25.html)

Any partial or total use of data under this site is subject to the terms of "ASPA Information

Source: [www.atmo-alsace.net](http://www.atmo-alsace.net) of Monday 22 March 2004".

**Australian Capital Territory (ACT)**

© ACT Government, For current information go to <https://www.act.gov.au>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution.

Terms of Use: <https://www.act.gov.au/copyright>.

**ePIN**

© Bavarian State Office for Health and Food Safety 2021, <https://epin.lgl.bayern.de/schnittstelle>.

**BELD 4.1 - Biogenic Emissions Landuse Database.****Belgian Interregional Environment Agency (IRCEL-CELINE)**

Source of Data: <http://www.irceline.be/en>

Terms of Use: <https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/>

Belgian Interregional Environment Agency (IRCEL-CELINE). All Right Reserved.

**British Columbia wildfire service**

Source of Data: <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home>

Terms of Use: <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/home/copyright>

Contains information licensed under the [Open Government Licence – British Columbia](#)

### **Calfire**

Copyright ©2022 State of California.

### **Canadian Forest Service**

© Canadian Forest Service, Source of Data: <https://cwfis.cfs.nrcan.gc.ca/>

The reproduction is a copy of an official work that is published by the Government of Canada.

Wildland Fire information System (CWFIS), Natural Resources Canada, Canadian Forest Service, Northern Forestry Centre, Edmonton, Alberta.

### **CAMS**

Contains modified Copernicus Atmosphere Monitoring Service Information 2022.

### **CETESB, Brazil**

For current information go to the source of Data: <https://www.acumar.gob.ar>.

### **Comunidad de Madrid**

Source of Data:

[http://gestiona.madrid.org/azul\\_internet/html/web/AvisosAccion.icm?ESTADO\\_MENU=1](http://gestiona.madrid.org/azul_internet/html/web/AvisosAccion.icm?ESTADO_MENU=1)

<http://gestiona.madrid.org/>

The data received free of charge.

Copyright © Comunidad de Madrid.

### **CRI**

Copyright © 2022 Clinical Research Institute, Inc. All rights reserved.

### **Danish Centre for Environment and Energy (DCE)**

Source of Data: <http://www2.dmu.dk/atmosphericenvironment/byer/forside.htm>

The raw air quality data is obtained from the Danish Center for Environment and Energy. The data is not quality controlled and therefore it cannot be considered as final.

### **Defra**

Source of Data: <https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/>

Terms of Use: <https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/about-these-pages>

© Crown 2016 copyright Defra via [uk-air.defra.gov.uk](https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/), licensed under the Open Government License (OGL).

**Department of Labour Inspection, Air Quality Section, Cyprus**

Source of Data: <http://www.airquality.dli.mlsi.gov.cy/>

The raw, non-validated air quality data is obtained from the Department of Labour Inspection, Air Quality Section.

**Department of State Growth (Tasmania), AU**

Source of Data: <https://data.gov.au>

Terms of Use: <http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0>

Department of State Growth (Tasmania). All Right Reserved.

**Deutscher Wetterdienst (DWD)**

Data basis: Deutscher Wetterdienst, regression of individual values

Source of data: [https://opendata.dwd.de/climate\\_environment/](https://opendata.dwd.de/climate_environment/)

Terms of use: [https://opendata.dwd.de/climate\\_environment/CDC/Terms\\_of\\_use.pdf](https://opendata.dwd.de/climate_environment/CDC/Terms_of_use.pdf)

**EFI**

Brus, D.J., G.M. Hengeveld, D.J.J. Walvoort, P.W. Goedhart, A.H. Heidema, G.J. Nabuurs, K. Gunia, 2011. Statistical mapping of tree species over Europe. European Journal of Forest Research 131 (1):145–157.

**Environment Canterbury**

For current information go to the source of Data: <https://ecan.govt.nz>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use: CC BY 4.0

Environment Canterbury © 2022.

**Environmental Protection Department, Hong Kong Government**

Source of Data: <https://data.gov.hk/en/>

Terms of Use: <https://data.gov.hk/en/terms-and-conditions>

BreezoMeter's service contains information that is copied or extracted from data made available by the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the "Government") at <https://DATA.GOV.HK/> ("DATA.GOV.HK").

The provision of information copied or extracted from or a link to DATA.GOV.HK at this website or in relation to the product or service shall not constitute any form of co-operation or affiliation by the Government with any person in relation to this website, the product or the service or any contents herein. Nothing in BreezoMeter's service shall give rise to any representation, warranty or implication that the Government agrees with, approves of, recommends or endorses any contents of this website or the product or the service. The Government does not have any

liability, obligation or responsibility whatsoever for any loss, destruction or damage (including without limitation consequential loss, destruction or damage) howsoever arising from or in respect of your use or misuse of or reliance on or inability to use any contents herein.

#### **Environmental Protection Administration, Taiwan**

Source of Data: [https://data.epa.gov.tw/dataset/aqx\\_p\\_432](https://data.epa.gov.tw/dataset/aqx_p_432)

Terms of Use: <https://data.gov.tw/license>

According to the government data open platform usage specification.

環境監測及資訊處, 2020, E00生活安全及品質

Environmental Monitoring and Information Office ,2020

The Open Data is made available to the public under the Open Government Data License,

User can make use of it when complying to the condition and obligation of its terms.

#### **European Centre for Medium-Range Weather Forecasts ("ECMWF")**

Source of Data: <http://atmosphere.copernicus.eu/>

<https://cds.climate.copernicus.eu/>

Terms of Use: <https://apps.ecmwf.int/datasets/licences/copernicus/>

Contains modified Copernicus Climate Change Service information 2022.

Contains modified Copernicus Atmosphere Monitoring Service information 2022.

Neither the European Commission nor ECMWF is responsible for any use that may be made of such data.

#### **EU Forest Atlas**

© European Union, For current information go to [https://ec.europa.eu/info/index\\_en](https://ec.europa.eu/info/index_en).

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution.

Terms of Use: [https://ec.europa.eu/info/legal-notice\\_en](https://ec.europa.eu/info/legal-notice_en) , CC BY 4.0.

#### **European Forest Fire Information System**

© European Union (CC BY 4.0).

For current information go to: <https://effis.jrc.ec.europa.eu/apps/firenews.viewer/>

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution. Terms of Use:

[https://ec.europa.eu/info/legal-notice\\_en](https://ec.europa.eu/info/legal-notice_en)

#### **FARSITE**

Copyright (c) 2016 The FARSITE Authors. All rights reserved.

#### **Federal Hydro-meteorological Institute of Bosnia and Herzegovina**

Source of Data: <http://www.fhmzbih.gov.ba/latinica/>

Hourly data are automatic provided from measuring sites, which means that they are NOT CONTROLLED NEITHER VALIDATED.

#### **Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN), Switzerland**

Source of Data: <http://www.bafu.admin.ch/luft/index.html?lang=en>

The data is provided by the Swiss National Air Pollution Monitoring Network (NABEL).

#### **GBIF**

For current information go to the source of Data: <https://www.gbif.org>. We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: <https://www.gbif.org/terms>, CC0, CC BY.

#### **Global Land Cover**

Contains modified Copernicus Service information [2022].

#### **Generalitat de Catalunya (Government of Catalonia), 2017**

Source of Data: <http://dtes.gencat.cat/icqa/>

Terms of Use: [http://web.gencat.cat/en/menu-ajuda/ajuda/avis\\_legal/index.html](http://web.gencat.cat/en/menu-ajuda/ajuda/avis_legal/index.html)

© Generalitat de Catalunya (Government of Catalonia) Tge

#### **Government of South Australia**

Source of Data: <http://data.sa.gov.au/data/dataset/recent-air-quality>

Terms of Use: <https://data.sa.gov.au/copyright>

Environment Protection Authority (EPA), Government of South Australia, “Recent Air Quality”, 2017, <http://data.sa.gov.au/data/dataset/recent-air-quality>.

#### **Government of Tasmania (EPA)**

For current information go to the source of Data: <https://epa.tas.gov.au/pages/default.aspx>. We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: CC BY-S-A 4.0.

#### **Governo do Estado do Rio de Janeiro**

Source of Data: [http://200.20.53.7/qualiar/Dados/frm\\_atual](http://200.20.53.7/qualiar/Dados/frm_atual)

Terms of Use: <https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/br/>

© Governo Do Rio De Janeiro

#### **Greater Wellington Regional Council (GWRC)**

© 2022 Greater Wellington Regional Council, For current information go to the source of Data:  
<http://graphs.gw.govt.nz/>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:  
<http://graphs.gw.govt.nz/terms/>

### **Hanakosan, Ministry of the Environment, Government of Japan**

Source of Data: <http://kafun.taiki.go.jp/>

Contains edited data from The Ministry of the Environment Pollen Monitoring.

### **Italy-pollnet**

© 2015 Provincia autonoma di Bolzano - Informatica Alto Adige SPA, For current information go to the source of Data: <http://dati.retecivica.bz.it/it/>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:

<http://dati.retecivica.bz.it/it/dataset/italian-pollnet-webservices/resource/97e73a9e-c9bd-422a-b5f7-e03f6b4656c1>

### **© KVUE-TV**

### **Lacrosse Allergy**

Copyright 2022 - All Rights Reserved - Allergy Associates of La Crosse, Ltd.

### **London Air**

Source of Data: [www.londonair.org.uk/LondonAir/API/](http://www.londonair.org.uk/LondonAir/API/)

Terms of Use: [www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/](http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/)

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v2.0

### **meteoblue**

Weather data provided by meteoblue  
[www.meteoblue.com](http://www.meteoblue.com)



### **MeteoGalicia**

Source of Data: [www.meteogalicia.gal/web/index.action](http://www.meteogalicia.gal/web/index.action)

Terms of Use:

[http://www.meteogalicia.gal/web/informacion/notaIndex.action?request\\_locale=gl](http://www.meteogalicia.gal/web/informacion/notaIndex.action?request_locale=gl)

MeteoGalicia - Consellería de Medio Ambiente e Ordenación do Territorio - Xunta de Galicia

### **NASA Fire Information for Resource Management (FIRMS) Active Fire Data**

Source of Data: <https://earthdata.nasa.gov/>

Terms of Use: <https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/citation>

We acknowledge the use of data products or imagery from the Land, Atmosphere Near real-time Capability for EOS (LANCE) system operated by NASA's Earth Science Data and Information System (ESDIS) with funding provided by NASA Headquarters.

We acknowledge the use of data and imagery from LANCE FIRMS operated by NASA's Earth Science Data and Information System (ESDIS) with funding provided by NASA Headquarters.

NRT VIIRS 375 m Active Fire product VNP14IMGT. Available on-line

[<https://earthdata.nasa.gov/firms>]. doi:10.5067/FIRMS/VIIRS/VNP14IMGT.NRT.001.

MODIS Collection 6 NRT Hotspot / Active Fire Detections MCD14DL. Available on-line

[<https://earthdata.nasa.gov/firms>]. doi:10.5067/FIRMS/MODIS/MCD14DL.NRT.006

Disclaimer:<https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/citation#ed-lance-disclaimer>

### **National Environment Agency of Singapore (NEA)**

Source of Data: [www.nea.gov.sg/api](http://www.nea.gov.sg/api)

Terms of Use: [www.nea.gov.sg/open-data-license/](http://www.nea.gov.sg/open-data-license/)

© Government of Singapore.

Contains information from “PSI Update” and “PM2.5 Update” accessed on 2016-2017 from <https://www.nea.gov.sg/api> which is made available under the terms of the Singapore Open Data license version 1.0 : <https://www.nea.gov.sg/open-data-licence>.

### **National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)**

Source of Data: <https://rapidrefresh.noaa.gov/>

Disclaimer: <https://www.weather.gov/disclaimer>

### **Northern Territory (NTEPA)**

© NTEPA, For current information go to the source of Data: <https://ntepa.nt.gov.au>. We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: <https://nt.gov.au/page/copyright-disclaimer-and-privacy>.

### **Office of Environment and Heritage, NSW Government**

For current information go to the source of Data: <http://www.nsw.gov.au/>

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution. <https://www.nsw.gov.au/copyright>

© State of New South Wales and Office of Environment and Heritage.

**NSW rural fire service**

© State of New South Wales (NSW Rural Fire Service).

For current information go to [www.rfs.nsw.gov.au](http://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au) (CC BY 4.0)

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:

<https://www.qld.gov.au/legal/copyright>, CC BY 4.0.

**PM25.in**

Source of Data: [www.pm25.in/](http://www.pm25.in/)

Terms of Use: [www.pm25.in/api\\_doc](http://www.pm25.in/api_doc)

Copyright © 2013-2014 BestApp工作室 <http://www.bestapp.us/>. All Rights Reserved.

**Queensland fire and emergency services**

© The State of Queensland, For current information go to the source of Data:

<https://www.qfes.qld.gov.au/Current-Incidents>

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:

<https://www.qfes.qld.gov.au/copyright>, CC BY 4.0.

**Sistema Nacional de Información de la Calidad del Aire, SINAICA**

Source of Data: <http://sinaica.inecc.gob.mx/index.php>

Terms of Use: <https://www.gob.mx/terminos>

© 2018. Instituto Nacional de Ecología y Cambio Climático, INECC

**South Australian country fire service**

© The Government of South Australia, Country Fire Service Warnings and Incidents, sourced on December 3, 2021 and daily thereafter (CC-BY-4.0).

For current information go to: <https://www.cfs.sa.gov.au/warnings-and-incidents/>

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:

<https://www.cfs.sa.gov.au/home/copyright/>

**South Australia (EPA)**

The Department of the Primary Industries and Regions, Government of South Australia, Field Crop Estimates, Sourced on 22 July 2013, For current information go to the source of Data:

<http://www.epa.sa.gov.au/>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:  
<https://data.sa.gov.au/copyright>, CC BY 4.0.

**SPPIF-CONAFOR, CONABIO - forestales.ujed.mx.**

**SPRINGFIELD GREENE COUNTY HEALTH**

This site provides data that has been modified for use from its original source, [www.springfieldmo.gov](http://www.springfieldmo.gov), the official website of the City of Springfield, Missouri. The City of Springfield makes no claims as to the content, accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this site. The data provided at this site is subject to change at any time. It is understood that the data provided at this site is being used at one's own risk.

**SVIVAAQM**

Source of Data: <https://www.svivaqgm.net/>  
Ministry of environmental protection.

**The European Environment Agency**

Source of Data: <http://discomap.eea.europa.eu/home.html>  
Terms of Use: <http://www.eea.europa.eu/legal/copyright/copyright-en>  
The European Environment Agency. All Right Reserved. Copyright.

**The Finnish Meteorological Institute**

Source of Data: <http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/>  
Terms of Use: <http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/open-data-licence>  
© Finnish Meteorological Institute

**U.S. Forest service**

U.S. Department of Agriculture.

**U.S. Department of State Air Quality Monitoring Program**

Source of Data: <http://www.stateair.net/web/post/1/1.html>  
Terms of Use: [http://www.stateair.net/web/assets/USDOS\\_AQDataUseStatement.pdf](http://www.stateair.net/web/assets/USDOS_AQDataUseStatement.pdf)  
Copyright The U.S. Department of State. All Rights Reserved.

**U.S. National Weather Service**

Source of Data: <http://www.weather.gov/>  
Terms of Use: <http://www.weather.gov/disclaimer>

Copyright U.S. National Weather Service. All Rights Reserved.

### **USGS**

For current information go to:

<https://www.usgs.gov/copyright-permission-agreement-social-media-submissions>

### **Government of Western Australia**

© Government of Western Australia (Department of Fire and Emergency Services). For current information go to [www.emergency.wa.gov.au](http://www.emergency.wa.gov.au) (CC BY 4.0)

Terms of Use: <https://www.emergency.wa.gov.au/index.html#about>

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution

### **Weily online library**

© 1999-2022 John Wiley & Sons, Inc., For current information go to the source of Data: <https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com>.

We also request that you observe and retain any copyright or related notices that may accompany this material as part of the attribution: Terms of Use:

<https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/terms-and-conditions>, CC BY 4.0.

### **Wildland fire assessment system**

For current information: <http://wfas.net/>

### **WorldClim**

© Copyright 2020-2022, worldclim.org., For current information go to the source of Data: <https://www.worldclim.org/data/index.html>.

### **Zhang, Junhua, & Moran, Michael D. (2018).**

Source of Data: <http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.2231047>

Terms of Use: <http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/legalcode>

Contains derivative work using U.S.-EPA-BELD4-Equivalent Landuse Database for Canada.